
DARE COUNTY 
NORTH CAROUNA 

BK 0 0 3 9 PG 0 2 7 3 

THE DARE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MINUTES 
August 19, 2003 

The Dare County Board d Commissioners met in a \\Of'kshop with the Dare 
County Planning Board on August 19, 2003, at the Justice Center in Manteo. 
Commissioners present \Y&f'e: warren Judge, John Robert Hooper, Richard 
Johnson, Cheryl Byrd, Virginia Tillett, and Stan White. Also present were 
Manager Terry Wheeler and Attorney Norma Mills. Planning Board members 
present were: Elmer Midgett, John Myers, John Finelli, Ricky Scarborough, Jr., 
Jim Kinghom, and Joe Thompson. Also present were Ray Sturza, Planner and 
Donna Creef, Chief Planner. 

Chairman Judge caned the meeting to order and thanked the Planning Board for 
meeting with them. 

He introduced Larry Belli, Superintendent of the National Park Service. Mr. Belli 
invited everyone to Cape Hatteras Light on Monday the 25th at 10:35 a.m. for the 
srJh anniversary party, then to the Graveyard of the Atlantic for a luncheon. 

Chairman Judge tumed the meeting over to Ray Sturza, Planning Director. 
Mr. Sturza said they v..ould follow the memo that was sent to everyone on August 
11, 2003. 

ITEM 1 .. ZONING INITIATIVES FOR UNZONED AND MINIMALLY ZONED 
AREAS (A TT 11) 

Elmer Midgett, Chairman of the Planning Board said it is time to zone and we 
need DCBC support. 
Chairman Judge asked when Hatteras Island was zoned 8-1, why wasn't rett of 
county. 
Ray Sturza, Planner answered that at that time Mac Midgett vvas the Hatteras 
Island Commissioner and he opposed zoning. 
Chairman Judge asked what about Roanoke Island and the mainland. 
Ray Sturza, Planner said there did not seem to be a demand for it. Usually 
unpopular outdoor recreation spar1<.s zoning such as go--kart tracks, 
c:ommunication towers, etc. The Planning staff wants a COO$ensus from the 
Board to bring attention to areas where land isn't segregated and staff wants to 
take a new approach. 
Chairman Judge opened up the floor for discussion. 
Commissioner Byrd agreed with Elmer Midgett, where do M begin and how do 
we proceed. 
Commissioner Johnson \¥8f1ts to see the whole county zoned, like stated in 
Commissioner Cehoon's memo. He v.ould like to see basic standards set on 



BK 0 0 3 9 PG 0 2 7 4 

trailer parks. He would like to see a corridor coming through Manns Harbor 
zoned so it doesn't look like you're leaving Dare County. 
Commissioner Tillett had no comments at this time. 
Commissioner White agreed in principle with Vllhat was being said. He does not 
want to move too fast and feels trailer parks should be allowed. He is for zoning 
but is concerned about moving too fast. He hasn't seen any input on the 
mainland. There is a fine line between keeping what we have and we don't want 
to lose what we have been noted for. 
VICe Chairman Hooper likes the concept of 8-1 zoning and thinks we need to be 
ahead of the curb. He would like to see 8-1 all over Dare County. It's time to 
move on. 
Chairman Judge was supportive of Elmer Midgett's comments. He supports the 
idea of S-1 throughout county. He agreed with Commissioner White and 
Johnson, that trailer parks might be our only affordable housing for Dare County. 
Village atmosphere needs to be preserved. 
Elmer Midgett, Planning Board Chairman said zoning is a way to preserve village 
atmosphere. If you do nothing, it could hurt village atmosphere. We do need 
good trailer parks. Older people in the community do not want junk piled in 
yards. 
Commissioner Tillett commented the type of zoning you are talking about would 
not eliminate all junk. 
Attorney Mills said you are talking about two different issues. 
Commissioner Tillett asked but what is the benefit of zoning 8-1? 
Elmer Midgett, Planning Board Chairman said there Is no real benefit except it 
sets your height restriction and setbacks. 8-1 is a first step to zoning. 
Commissioner Byrd said she thinks S-1 is good for novv. 
Comm. White agreed that 8-1 is better right now. Let's do it right the first time 
with total community input. 
John Finelli, Planning Board member, asked for a definition of affordable 
housing. 
Ricky Scarborough, Jr., Planning Board member, thinks zoning YttOuld help in his 
community d Wanchese. He thinks you will find a lot of people in Wanchese for 
zoning. 
(Comm. Johnson left at 7;30 p.m. to attend OIWC meeting.) 
Ray Sturza, Planner stated adoption of zoning maps is easy, enforcement is the 
hard part. 

ITEM 2 • STORMWATER MANAGEMENT/FILL ACTIVInES 
Ray Sturza, Planner, said YJe have had a lot of rainfall this year and a very 
vibrant real estate market. The Planning Department is working towards a set of 
standards. The issues are - do we \IVSnt to get involved in the regulation process 
and is this graduated approach the proper way to go. 
Commissioner Byrd stated she thinks we do need to regulate stormwater. She 
asked if it was possible to have an ordinance \lllhere the property owner is 
required to manage stormwater on their lot, and can you grandfather in the 
people who have done it in the past. 



BK 0 0 3 9 PG 0 2 7 5 

Attorney Norma Mills said in order to enforce, you have to specify. 
Commissioner Tillett had no comments. 
Commissioner White commented on septic systems. Some rules are forcing 
folks to do things vve don't want them to do. I hope the Homebuilder Aseo. will 
help in the regulation. 
Vice Chairman Hooper said to start out with something simple, like slopes. He 
doeSn't think we need to do a stormwater plan. 
Chairman Judge supports efforts to regulate. 
Elmer Midgett, Planning Board Chairman, said Commissioner White made a 
good point. He wants DCBC to think about creating special drainage districts 
with a special tax and let government try to get rid of the water. 
John Finelli, Planning Board Member, said there needs to be a minimum 
regulation of fill. People put in fill to get a better view. Fill isn•t causing the 
problems; it's roof runoff and driveway. 
Joe Thompson, Planning Board Member, stated down south the common traits 
are that older subdivisions have a bigger problem. It is a complicated problem 
and will take a lot of thinking. It is only a problem when it rains. 

ITEM 3- EXTENDING MORATORIUM 

Chairman Judge stated \Ve need to nail down what direction to go. There is not a 
whole lot of information tonight. We have beaten this thing for a couple of years. 
This is an agenda item for 912/03. 

ITEM 4- BUILDING DESIGN STANDARDS FOR COMMERCIAL 
STRUCTURES 

Commissioner Hooper stated that the committee was getting ready to start back 
up. They have been on hold. They wanted Planning Board's plate to get lighter 
before they tried to do too much more. 

Other issues addressed were: 
Nuisance Ordinance and Junk Ordinance 
Ray Sturza, Planner, asked for support of revision to the nuisance ordinance, 
'Nhich would allow zoning to address unsightly issues. 
Norma Mills asked to address the junk car ordinance also. 
OCBC ansvvered yes to each. 

Joe Thompson, Planning Board Member believes Hatteras Island is ready for a 
bikelwalk\'vey path inside villages, particularly Avon and Buxton. He would like to 
be a sponsor. DCBC concurred. 

Commissioner White stated that Division 1 has allocated $100,000/yr. for 
sidewalks, etc. They have had $750,000 request so far this year. There is not a 
'Nhole lot of money to \VPfk with. The problems are easements and right or ways. 



BK 0 0 3 9 PG 0 2 7 6 
John Myers, Planning Board Member, said Colington needs a bike path. 
Commissioner White said DOT is doing a study on that whole road right now. 

Elmer Midgett, Planning Board Chairman, stated the Manteo Middle School has 
come to the Planning Board for information. They have concems with the 
entrance lining up with Mother Vineyard Road, lighting, noise and access from 
side streets. This is a CUP so it will come before the Planning Board. 

Chairman Judge recapped the meeting. 

1. It is a consensus d the DCBC for the Planning Board to move ahead on 
the zoning effort 

2. Continue definitive or landfill and water runoff. 

3. This issue is on the agenda for 9/2/03. 

4. We have to leave this issue where it is right now. 

The Board gave support for revisions to be made to the nuisance and junk 
ordinances. 

AT 9:00 P.M., THE DARE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
ADJOURNED UNTIL 9:00AM. ON SEPTEMBER 2, 2003. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

By~/dda2~ 
ran Harris, Clerk 


